
Register of the San Joaquin County (Calif.) Public Documents, 1927-

Processed by Don Walker
Holt-Atherton Department of Special Collections
University Library, University of the Pacific
Stockton, CA 95211
Phone: (209) 946-2404
Fax: (209) 946-2810
URL: <http://library.pacific.edu/ha>
© 1998
University of the Pacific. All rights reserved.

Register of the San Joaquin County (Calif.) Public Documents, 1927-

Collection number: Mss250

Holt-Atherton Department of Special Collections
University Library
University of the Pacific

Contact Information

Holt-Atherton Department of Special Collections
University Library, University of the Pacific
Stockton, CA 95211
Phone: (209) 946-2404
Fax: (209) 946-2810
URL: <http://library.pacific.edu>

Processed by:

Don Walker

Date Completed:

1995-2008

Encoded by:

Don Walker

© 1998-2008 University of the Pacific. All rights reserved.

Descriptive Summary

Title: San Joaquin County (Calif.) Public Documents,

Date (inclusive): 1927-

Collection number: Mss250

Creator: Holt-Atherton staff

Extent: 4 linear ft.

Repository: University of the Pacific. Library. Holt-Atherton Department of Special Collections
Stockton, CA 95211

Shelf location: For current information on the location of these materials, please consult the library's online catalog.

Language: English.

Access

Collection is open for research.

Preferred Citation

[Identification of item], San Joaquin County (Calif.) Public Documents, Mss250, Holt-Atherton Department of Special Collections, University of the Pacific Library

Biography

San Joaquin County is one of the 27 original California counties established in 1850. The name San Joaquin derives from the Spanish for St. Joachim, father of the Virgin Mary. The first European settlers in the region were French-Canadian fur trappers. In 1845 German immigrant, Charles Weber, and his business partner, William Gulnac, received a Mexican land grant to much of the region. Weber subsequently (1847) founded the city of Stockton, which became the county seat in 1850. San Joaquin County served as an important transportation link to the southern mines during the Gold Rush. Lodi (founded 1869) is the northernmost city in the county, while to the south of Stockton lie the cities of Tracy and Manteca. Several rivers flow through San Joaquin County including the county's namesake, the San Joaquin River, which passes near Stockton and empties into the great Sacramento/San Joaquin Delta, which forms the western portion of San Joaquin County and serves as a pathway between the county and San Francisco.

Scope and Content

The San Joaquin, California Public Documents collection consists of printed matter relating to various aspects of twentieth century San Joaquin County agencies and activities. Included is information on: agriculture, commerce, crime, demographics, education, elections, finances, government, housing, planning, transportation, and various other topics. Dates range from 1927 to the 1990's. MSS 250 was created by Holt Atherton staff as a convenient location for local government publications. Periodic additions to the collection are anticipated.

Box 1A and 1B

AGRICULTURE & COMMERCE

AGRICULTURE

- San Joaquin County Department of Agriculture. Annual Report of the Department of Agriculture (1934-2007).
- San Joaquin County Department of Agriculture. Agriculture Crop Report: San Joaquin "The Top County \$56,000,000 Total Crop Value (1941).

COMMERCE

- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. 1971-72 Membership Roster and Buyers Guide.
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Amended By-Laws
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. By-Laws
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Chamber Leaders Workshops (1977)
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Clubs and Organizations Directory.
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Clubs and Organizations Directory. (1975-76).
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Clubs and Organizations Directory (1982)
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Membership Directory & Buyers Guide (1981-1982)
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Industrial Directory: Manufacturers, Wholesalers, Distributors of San Joaquin County, 1982-83.
- Greater Stockton Chamber of Commerce. Leadership Stockton (1983)
- Lodi District Chamber of Commerce. Guide to Clubs & Organizations.
- Tracy District Chamber of Commerce. Clubs & Organizations (1986).

Box 2

CRIME

CRIME & SAFETY

- Stanford Research Institute. A long Range Juvenile Correctional Program for San Joaquin County (1969).
- Institute for the Study of Crime and Delinquency. Model Community: Summary Report (1969).
- Institute for the Study of Crime and Delinquency. Community Organization for Correctional Services: Report II (1969).
- Institute for the Study of Crime and Delinquency. Crime and its Correction in San Joaquin County: Report III (1969).
- Institute for the Study of Crime and Delinquency. Model Community Alcoholism Treatment Program: Appendix Report (1969).
- Institute for the Study of Crime and Delinquency. Socio-Economic Investigation of San Joaquin County: Appendix Report (1969).

Box 3

**CRIME; DEMOGRAPHICS; EDUCATION; ELECTIONS; FINANCE; GOVERNMENT; HOUSING
CRIME & SAFETY (cont.)**

- Criminal Justice Research Foundation. Suggested Revisions to San Joaquin County Jail Needs Assessment Report (1973).
- San Joaquin Council of Governments. Safety Element (c1975).
- San Joaquin County Probation Department. Statistical Report, 1981.
- Report of the Crime Awareness and Prevention Commission From Their Subcommittee on Gangs In Our Society (June 1981).
- Criminal Justice Research Foundation. San Joaquin County Needs Assessment and Jail Overcrowding Study: Final Report (August 1983).

DEMOGRAPHICS

- Census Tract Data, n.d.
- Department of Commerce. Census (c1940s).
- Department of Finance, State Census Data Center. Total Population by Age & Sex: April 1980 Census San Joaquin County.
- Jacoby, H.S. Population Studies for Stockton Metropolitan Area (Fall 1952).
- San Joaquin Community Development Program. Percent of Families Below Poverty Level, 1970 By Race and Census Tract.
- U.S. Bureau of the Census. Area Wage Survey: Stockton, Calif., August 1984.

EDUCATION

- San Joaquin County Office of Education. 1985-1986 San Joaquin County Public Schools Directory
- San Joaquin County Office of Education. Outlook: vol XLVI no. 4 (December 1991).
- San Joaquin County Office of Education. Outlook: vol XLVI no. 6 (February 1992).
- San Joaquin County Office of Education. Outlook: vol XLVI no. 8 (April 1992).
- San Joaquin County Office of Education. Outlook: vol XLVI no. 9 (May 1992).

ELECTIONS

- San Joaquin County Clerks Office. 1972 Candidates Guild. San Joaquin County Direct Primary Election. June 6; General Election, November 4.

EMPLOYMENT

- Industrial Employment Trends.
- Labor Force Trends and Outlooks.
- Chatfield, Michael, Ph.D., Leake, Horace. CETA Programs in Stockton/San Joaquin County: The Human Dimension 1973-1983 (1984).

FINANCES

- San Joaquin County. 1984-85 Final Budget.

GOVERNMENT; HEALTH & WELFARE; HOUSING

GOVERNMENT

- County Government (Summer 1952).
- San Joaquin County. Your County Government 1850-1966.
- San Joaquin County. Your County Government in Action.
- Clerk Board Supervisors. County of San Joaquin: Roster of Boards and Commissions (1979)

HEALTH & WELFARE

- Bingham, E.M., M.D. Health Review, 1923-1953
- California Department of Social Welfare. Administrative Review of San Joaquin County Department of Public Assistance (1967).

HOUSING

- Housing Authority of the County of San Joaquin. Section 23: Leased Housing and the Property Owner.
- San Joaquin County Community Development Agency. Housing: Tracy Planning Area (September 1973)
- San Joaquin County Community Development Program. Housing Needs (September 1973).
- San Joaquin County Community Development Program. Housing: Obstacles and Constraints (September 1973).
- San Joaquin County Community Development Agency. Residential Building Permits (1970-74).
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. Phase II: Housing Element. (1974).
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. Evaluative Policies for Housing Dispersment (1974).
- San Joaquin County Community Development Areas. Action Program: Housing (March 1974).
- San Joaquin County. Housing General 1980 Census.
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments and San Joaquin Cities of Escalon, Lodi, Manteca, Ripon, Stockton, and Tracy. Housing and Population Projections for San Joaquin County 1980 &1995.

Box 4

Box 5

**PLANNING
PLANNING**

- San Joaquin County Planning Commission. Summary Master Plan-Delta Waterways. ([1959])
- City of Stockton and San Joaquin County. General Plan for Library Services (1964).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. The Recreation Element of the General Plan for San Joaquin County (c1966).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. General Plan for San Joaquin County Revised to 1990. (1969).
 - U.S. Soil Conservation Service. Long Range Program: Lockeford Plant Materials Center (March 1972).
 - [employment projections for county wide transportation study] (c1973) [lacks title page].
 - Port of Stockton. Stockton Port District General Plan (c1973).
 - San Joaquin County Council of Governments. Conservation Element (1973).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. CDP Publications (c1973).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. Open Space/Conservation Element: San Joaquin County California (June 1973).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report for Halberg Properties (Berg Estates). (1974).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. San Joaquin County Policies for Development: General Plan (March 1975).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. Policies for Development: Land Use/Circulation Element: A Portion of the San Joaquin County General Plan (1976).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report for Housing and Community Development Block Grant for Sewer Extension Unincorporated Area of Metropolitan Stockton. (March 1975).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report for Munn & Perkins. (March 1975)
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. Policies for Development: Land Use/Circulation Element: A Portion of the San Joaquin County General Plan (1976).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report for Joe and James Solari Rezone (Subdivision) (June 1976).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report for Don Cose Rezone (PUD). (Aug 1976).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report for Santos et al (Lammersville Rezone PUD). (Nov 1976)
 - Fitzwater, Lorre. San Joaquin Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report Clements Subdivision (September 1981).
 - Islas, Harry S. San Joaquin Planning Department. Draft: Environmental Impact Report East Stockton General Plan Amendment (March 1981).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Department. Air Quality Management Plan (1982).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Commission. General Plan for San Joaquin County (1983).
 - San Joaquin County Planning Division. General Plan: Land Use Study (October 1983).
 - Walker, Larry and Watanabe, Chisato. Phase III: San Joaquin County Arts Plan (1983).
 - San Joaquin County Strategic Plan. Strategies for a Successful Tomorrow (July 1984).
 - [economic development for transportation study] (August 3, 1990) [lacks title page].
 - Business Council of San Joaquin County. Vision 2000: A Blueprint for the Future, Goals & Action Plan (March 1991)
 - San Joaquin Council of Governments. Habitat Policy Advisory Committee: Multi-Species Habitat Conservation Plan (1992-1993).

Box 6

PLANNING; TRANSPORTATION**PLANNING**

- San Joaquin Council of Governments. Habitat Policy Advisory Committee: Multi-Species Habitat Conservation Plan (1994-1995).

TRANSPORTATION

- Alan M. Voorhees & Associates. Sacramento, Stockton, San Francisco Bay Area Corridor Study: Executive Study Schematic Phase Report (May 21, 1973).
- Business & Transportation Agency, State of California. Sacramento, Stockton, San Francisco Bay Area Corridor Study. (1973).
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. Transportation Planning (1973).
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. 1979-80 Annual Report: Transportation Planning in San Joaquin County.
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. 1983-84 Annual Report: Transportation Planning in San Joaquin County.
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. 1984-85 Annual Report: Transportation Planning in San Joaquin County.
- San Joaquin County Council of Governments. 1985-86 Annual Report: Transportation Planning in San Joaquin County.
- EDD San Joaquin Country Projections, Planning & Information (2002)
- San Joaquin Council of Governments. San Joaquin County: Under Construction Measure K Annual Report (2006/2007).
- San Joaquin Council of Governments. Leveraging Dollars, Improving Transportation Measure K Annual Report (2007/2008).

Box 7

UNITED WAY; WATER RESOURCES; OTHER TOPICS**UNITED WAY**

- San Joaquin County. United Way

WATER RESOURCES

- Department of Water Resources. Delta Water Facilities (1960).
- Department of Water Resources. The Delta and the Delta Water Project (1960).
- Department of Water Resources. Engineering Geology for San Joaquin Valley Drainage Investigation (1969).
- Gianelli, William R. Delta Problems and Possible Solutions (1972).
- Department of Water Resources. Delta Water Facilities (1978).

OTHER

- Johnson, F.H. [compiled by]. Statistical Report: San Joaquin County, California Fiscal Year 1927-1928.
- Johnson, F.H. [compiled by]. Annual Report Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1932.
- Packard, Walter E. Report on the Effect of the Change in the Regimen of the Mokelumne River as Proposed by The Pacific Gas and Electric Company Upon the Water Supply for the Mokelumne Valley Lands (November 1932).
- San Joaquin County Air Pollution Control District. 1970 Annual Report.
- U.S. Office of Economic Adjustment. Report of Community Visit to Stockton and San Joaquin County, California by the President's Inter-Agency Economic Adjustment Committee (IAEAC) (1972).
- Turoff, Sidney and Ballot, Michael H. A Comparative Study Prepared for the San Joaquin County Economic Development Association (May 1973).

Box 8

OTHER TOPICS**OTHER**

- Adams, Phillip L and Taylor, Beverly J. The Economic Structure of San Joaquin County and its Regional Economic Position (1973).
- Adams, Phillip L. Economic Forecasts (1973)
- Adams, Phillip L and Taylor, Beverly J. Economic Action Program: A long Term Action Program for the Economic Development of San Joaquin County (1973).
- San Joaquin Community Development Program. Economic Report (1973).
- Economic Research Associates. An Economic Adjustment Strategy Study for San Joaquin County, California (1977).

- **Werner, Roger H. Archaeological Record Search & Field Survey Lower San Joaquin River & Tributaries: Channel Clearing Project (1984).**
- **San Joaquin County Grand Jury. Final Report (1984-1985).**
- **Organizations & Representatives: Manteca, California (1987).**
- **Proposed Custody Health Care Housing Unit & Clinic: San Joaquin County.**
- **Sub-Library Educational Project.**
- **San Joaquin County Economic Development Association. Are You Looking for a Plant Site? [2 copies]**
- **San Joaquin County Arts Council. Arts Newsletter vol VII, no. 4 (September 1992).**